

136 O.L.
am. Sub. H.B. 268

Sec. 3307.21. The treasurer of state shall furnish annually to the state teachers retirement board a sworn statement of the amount of the funds in his custody belonging to the state teachers retirement system.

The records of the board shall be open to public inspection, except for the following which shall be excluded: the personal records provided for in section 3307.29 of the Revised Code, THE MEMBER'S PERSONAL HISTORY RECORD, and ~~all~~ ANY INFORMATION IDENTIFYING, BY NAME AND ADDRESS, THE AMOUNT OF A MONTHLY ALLOWANCE OR BENEFIT PAID TO A RETIRANT, BENEFICIARY, OR SURVIVOR, EXCEPT WITH THE WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE INDIVIDUAL CONCERNED ALL medical reports and recommendations ~~provided for in~~ UNDER sections 3307.42, 3307.44, and 3307.49 of the Revised Code, ~~provided,~~ ARE PRIVILEGED, EXCEPT THAT ~~with the recommendation of the medical representative of the board,~~ copies ~~of~~ AND such medical reports or recommendations ~~may~~ SHALL be made available to the personal physician OR ATTORNEY of the member ~~when the release is deemed to be in the best interest of the member~~ UPON WRITTEN RELEASE RECEIVED FROM THE MEMBER OR HIS AGENT, OR, WHEN NECESSARY FOR THE PROPER ADMINISTRATION OF THE FUND, TO THE BOARD ASSIGNED PHYSICIAN.

Any member of the system shall be furnished with a statement of the amount to the credit of his individual account upon written request by the member. The board need not answer more than one request of a member in any one year.

Effective Aug. 20, 1976